
 

 

RFP/RFQ Questions Received as of February 20, 2026 

One-Stop Operator RFQ 

1. Will the full-time One-Stop Operator also serve as the Site Administrator?  

 

Yes. 

 

2. Can you please provide a budget form? 

 

There is no budget form as space and equipment are being provided and we 

are not paying for mileage. We are looking for an hourly rate or salary and 

fringe benefits. 

 

3. Is a budget narrative required? 

 

Yes. 

 

4. Is a Cost Allocation Plan required? 

 

No. 

 

5. Are there plans for the Hamilton Street center to be reopened? 

 

At this time, there is not a formal decision on reopening the Hamilton Street 

Center. 

 

 


